
From: phl@cpuc.ca.gov 
Sent: 3/13/2012 4:53:08 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: USF Alumni Association / Spring Gala 

I will send the correct link in the a.m. Thanks 
Douglas Phason, Supplier Diversity Manager 

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> 
Date: Tue, 13 Mar 2012 22:34:24 +0000 
To: 'Phason, Douglas'<douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: USF Alumni Association / Spring Gala 

Who can we contact regarding a table directly ? The people on the website link never 
answer the phone. 

From: Phason, Douglas [mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 11:12 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: USF Alumni Association / Spring Gaia 

Yes. We would like to use the table for the African-American Student Alliance ... 

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 11:10 AM 
To: Phason, Douglas 
Subject: RE: USF Alumni Association / Spring Gala 

Do you want us to buy a table ? 

From: Phason, Douglas fmailto:douQlas.phason@cpuc.ca.Qov1 
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 11:05 AM 

SB GT&S 0214379 

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov


To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: FW: USF Aiumni Association / Spring Gaia 

Brian, 

I need to speak to you about this. Please see link: 
http://alumni.usfca.edu/s/1307/2Col.aspx?sid=1307&pqid=676&qid=1&cid=1607&ecid=1607&post id=0 

Best, Douglas / 415.370.1001 

SB GT&S 0214380 


